

EIC2021 Kantara Workshop

Planning is already on the way, we do have an agenda. All we need to do are the 'details'...

A clear goal for this year is to make it a NINO Workshop (not in Name only)

Part I : Welcome, Workshop Overview and Introduction to Kantara

Part II: Updates from the community - Lightning Rounds

Part III : Workshop: The most challenging topics for digital identities in the coming years

Table below is based on the 'official' Agenda agreed on with KC in April 2021 (see <https://www.kuppingercole.com/sessions/4591>), the 'source' doc is [attached](#)

Planned from 9:00 13:00

Part		Notes/ Details	Start	End	Speaker (s)
I	Welcome and Introduction	Short intro to what Kantara is and the agenda, not going into too much details here, so we do not repeat ourself. Goal: Participants do get an idea what to expect from Kantara in general and from the workshop in particular. Setup: Start to build the panel (all the subsequent speakers stay on stage and will join the panel) ?	9:00	9:10	Moderator: Thorsten Niebuhr Kay Intro Matt Intro
I	Kantara Identity Assurance Scheme & Trust Framework	content by Björn	9:10	9:25	Björn
I	NGI_Trust, H2020 & Kantara	content by Vitor	9:25	9:40	Vitor
I	Kantara Community	A quick Overview on the past-present-future Working Groups and Discussion Groups	9:40	9:55	Andrew Hughes
		BREAK (15 Min)	9:55	10:15	
II	Advanced Notice & Consent Receipt WG	Content Vitor & Mark	10:15	10:30	Vitor & Mark (Paul?)
II	User Managed Access WG	Content by	10:30	10:45	Eve ?, Al lan, Steve V ?
II	Identity Assurance WG	Content by ...	10:45	11:00	(Björn), tbd
II	Privacy & Identity mDL DG	Content by Andrew	11:00	11:15	Andrew Hughes. ?
		BREAK (15 min)	11:15	11:30	
III	Workshop Intro	The workshop will do a short survey (online). Survey will be around 'What do you think are the most important topics in our industry for the next 5 years. Survey will also include questions that can lead Kantara to allow us to better support our members and the whole ID Community / Industry. Also include a question around 'certification', which allows us to easily bridge to CIDPRO	11:30	11:45	Thorsten Niebuhr
III	IDPro Skills and Programm Survey	While we do check the results from the workshop survey, IDPro (Ian/ Andrew Hindle?) should provide an overview on results of the IDPro Skills Survey	11:45	12:00	Ian G. / Andrew Hindle
III	Workshop Survey Results	Present the results from the workshop survey	12:00	12:10	@Thorsten Niebuhr

III	Panel /Audience Discussion on both set of results	<p>Discussion in the panel</p> <p>During the first 5 Minutes of the panel, lets provide 'Cards' if someone has a question to the panel. That way we try to get a propper balance between panel discussion and audience participation.</p>	12:10	12:40	Ian/ Andrew Hindle, Andrew Hughes, (+other from the past, current future of Kantara)